








 

 

June 6, 2022 
 
 
Ms. Lori Barnes, AICP, CPM  
Planning and Zoning Division Manager 
City of North Port 
4970 City Hall Boulevard 
North Port, FL 34286 
 
 
Subject: North Port 22-1ESR  
 
 
Dear Ms. Barnes:  
 
 
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) has reviewed the 
proposed amendment. It does not appear that the proposed amendment will result 
in any adverse regional water resource-related impacts. Therefore, we are not 
forwarding any comments for consideration.  
 
We appreciate this opportunity to participate in the review process. If you have any 
questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(352) 796-7211, extension 4790, or james.golden@watermatters.org. 
 
  
Sincerely,  
 

 
James J. Golden, AICP  
Senior Planner  
 
 
JG  
cc: Ray Eubanks, DEO  
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From: Lori Barnes
To: Noah Fossick
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] North Port 22-01ESR Proposed
Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 7:25:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: June 15, 2022 at 5:28:15 PM EDT
To: Lori Barnes <lbarnes@cityofnorthport.com>,
DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com
Cc: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] North Port 22-01ESR Proposed

﻿

To:  Lori Barnes, AICP, CPM, Planning & Zoning Division Manager
 
Re:  North Port 22-01ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive
Plan Amendment
 
The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (Department) has reviewed the above-referenced
amendment package under the provisions of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. The
Department conducted a detailed review that focused on potential adverse impacts
to important state resources and facilities, specifically: air and water pollution;
wetlands and other surface waters of the state; federal and state-owned lands and
interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails, conservation
easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment.
 
Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has
found no provision that, if adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important
state resources subject to the Department’s jurisdiction.
 
Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov.
If your submittal is too large to send via email or if you need other assistance,
contact Lindsay Weaver at (850) 717-9037.
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E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection
with official City business are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public
Records Act.

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us


From: Lori Barnes
To: Noah Fossick
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] North Port 22-01ESR
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:23:20 PM

 
 

From: Runion, Morgan <Morgan.Runion@fldoe.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:07 PM
To: Lori Barnes <lbarnes@cityofnorthport.com>; DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] North Port 22-01ESR
 
ALERT

Dear Ms. Barnes,
 
The Office of Educational Facilities within the Florida Department of Education has reviewed the City of North Port 22-01ESR
proposed comprehensive plan amendment in accordance with sections 163.3180 and 163.3184, Florida Statutes. Based on review
of the submitted materials, staff have no comments on the proposed amendment. If you have any questions or need additional
information, please contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 
Morgan Runion, AICP
Office of Educational Facilities
Florida Department of Education
 
E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection with official City business
are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.
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